

ICC-02/05-01/20

ANNEXE 1

Version publique expurgée

***À la Réplique à la Réponse du Bureau du
Procureur et aux Observations du Greffe***

Dr. Cyril Laucci
Counsel for the Defence
The Prosecutor v. Ali Muhammad Ali Abd-Al-Rahman
(‘Ali Kushayb’)

Date: 16 September 2022

Dear Dr. Laucci

I write in response to your letter dated 31st August 2022, on behalf of Prosecutor Karim A. A. Khan KC.

The Office of the Prosecutor (“OTP”) takes the safety, physical and psychological well-being, dignity and privacy of victims and witnesses very seriously. Deployments by the Prosecutor, and personnel of the OTP, are carefully planned and the relevant security implications are assessed prior to travel, and monitored during and after travel.

I thank you for your concern regarding the above. However, due to the sensitive nature of the subject matter, the OTP is unable to share details regarding the same.

